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Save Maumee Grassroots Organization Inc. 
Help us to speak for our Rivers…for our Rivers have no voice 

  September 1, 2020
Dear IDEM Officials,  
RE: M&M Landfill, FP 02-10  

Thank you for the virtual meeting on May 20, 2020. Save Maumee 
Grassroots Organization is working to keep IDEM informed of our work 
as we begin planning projects around the landfill hill itself.  

Here is a site map image with the approximate locations of the 
excavations for a farm stand, pavilion, packing shed, electric service post, 
and irrigation.  Address for the site is 501 Rose Ave. New Haven, IN. 
46774 (but has been labeled incorrectly 435 Rose Ave in the past).

The proposed 
irrigation well 
location is near 
Rose Avenue, more 
than 860 feet 
upgradient from the 
waste boundary, 
and will not be in 
continuous use. We 
have scheduled a 
groundwater sample 
from the irrigation 
well. Information 
includes total and 
dissolved metals, 
specifically arsenic, 
barium, cadmium, 
chromium, lead, 
mercury, silver, and 
selenium; volatile 
organic compounds; 
and semi-volatile 
organic compounds. 
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Save Maumee has received approval to plant trees/grasses 
along the Maumee River to improve habitat, create a healthy 
succession of forest canopy, and stabilize banks to better 
absorb sediment and nutrients. Native tree list is available online 
https://savemaumee.org/tree-selection-for-save-maumee-riparian-buffer-initiative/

*550 trees will be installed around October 2020. Invasive 
removal is necessary throughout. 
*SMGO mowed and personally inspected the landfill hill on May 
25, 2020, with the next mowing to take place in October 2020. 

agricultural 
field
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Deed Notation & Estimated Waste Boundary 
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The red and blue lines indicate the property Save Maumee will 
be taking over in the land acquisition from M&M Landfill.
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Phase 1 map to help understand the hydrology of the site. 
Represents the parcels that are covered by the recorded 
"Affidavit of Restrictive Covenant and Certification of 
Closure", Instrument # 2015023223, recorded on 
05/12/2015.
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Heartland Communities Inc., the farm field’s tenants, paid for the groundwater 
testing.  The following 22 pages are from these water tests IDEM requested. 
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*Groundwater test sample had been taken from a hose, instead of from the 
well itself so this 3 page amendment is to correct for the E. coli and Coliform 
Bacteria test. (BELOW) 
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List of  Notifications and Correspondence,  
Please Contact Directly: 
Oversight of U.S. Forest Service Eastern Region, USDA/GLRI Grant: 
Donna Marie Foster 
p: 304-285-1547 

c. 304-276-8989

donna.m.foster@usda.gov

180 Canfield Street

Morgantown WV 26505

www.fs.fed.us


Environmental Manager 2 of Solid Waste Permits Section, Land Application 
and Septage Programs, Permits Branch Office of Land Quality IDEM 
Kira Wren

p. 317-233-7090

kwren@idem.in.gov


Indiana Department of Environmental Management Office of Land Quality, 
Waste Section 
Julie Arquette  
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251

(317) 719-6951


DNR Water Resource Planner, Floodplain Management Section, Division of 
Water, RE: IN Waterways Inquire Response 289 - Allen County

Jerrod Evans

p. 317-234-1059

JEvans@dnr.in.gov


New Haven Director of Planning and Economic Development,  
Rob Gutierrez

812 Lincoln Highway East, PO BOX 570

New Haven, IN 46774  
p. 260-748-7042 

rgutierrez@newhaven.in.gov


Wetland Program Specialist, Office of Water Quality IDEM,  
Marty Maupin, referred to Wes Hauser.


Wetlands, Lakes, and Streams Project Manager, Wetlands and Stormwater 
Section, IDEM Office of Water Quality  
Wes Hauser

100 North Senate Ave. Room 1255  
Indianapolis IN 46204

p. 317-233-4606

whauser@idem.in.gov
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(Continued) List of  Notifications and Correspondence,  
Please Contact Directly:


Chief, Michiana Branch, Regulatory Office, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 
Detroit District 
Aaron Damrill

p. 574-232-1952 ext. 21961  
aaron.w.damrill@usace.army.mil

 
Superintendent New Haven-Adams Twp. Parks & Recreation Dept. 
Mike Clendenen, CPRP 
PO Box 157

New Haven, IN 46774

p. 260.749.2212

mclendenen@newhaven.in.gov  
 
Indiana DNR (IDNR) Fishers Biologist D3  
Tyler Delauder

1353 S. Governors Dr. 

Columbia City  
260-244-6805 
TDelauder@dnr.IN.gov 
 
Urban Wildlife Biologies, North Region, IDNR, Division of Fish and Wildlife 
Jessica Merkling 
Columbia City, IN 46725

260-244-6805 
jmerkling@dnr.IN.gov


Arcadis Environmental Inc. 
Completed Phase I, January 21, 2019 
Daniel.Petzold, Senior Geologist  
317-231-6500

daniel.Petzold@arcadis.com 
OR  
Mark Fisherkeller 
Mark.Fisherkeller@arcadis.com

 
Earth Source Inc, Vice President 
Daniel L. Ernst, PLA, ASLA 
14921 Hand Road

Fort Wayne, IN 46818

p. 260-489-8511 
dan@earthsourceinc.net

 
Treasurer, Heartland Communities Inc., Director,  
Save Maumee Grassroots Organization Inc.,  
Refugee Agricultural Participation Program Manager:  
10 acre agricultural field Project Manager  
Jain Young 

p. 425-213-7516

jain@savemaumee.org


          of 31 32

Adjacent property neighbor is a 
partner and is highly supportive. 
Allison Adams 
559 Rose Ave. New Haven, IN 46774  
260-402-1902  
260-493-3734




 

Daniel Ernst from Heartland Restoration/Earth Source had inspected the site on 
August 24, 2020 for the Summer Inspection, which is not included in this report. 


Thank you for your time and considerations, 

 
Written to the best of my knowledge and submitted by ,


Abigail King


Save Maumee Grassroots Organization President & Founder

Save Maumee Riparian Buffer Initiative Manager 


1901 Niagara Drive. 

Fort Wayne, IN 46805

p. 260-417-2500

abby@SaveMaumee.Org  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(Continued) List of  Notifications and Correspondence,  
Please Contact Directly:


The Nature Conservancy, Indiana  
Land Steward Assessment  
Nathan Herbert 

260-665-9141

nherbert@tnc.org


Indiana Department of Natural Resources (IDNR)  
District Forester, District 3  
Quentin Beahrs  
5400 E. Salamonie Forest Road

Lagro, IN 46941 
260-782-0430 
qbeahrs@dnr.in.gov


Element Materials Technology - Fort Wayne  
Jay VanMarkwyk 
Jay.VanMarkwyk@element.com  
328 Ley Rd. Fort Wayne, IN 46825 

TEL: (260) 424-1622 FAX: (260) 424-9124


